
RFP Care Management Platform 
Frequently Asked Question
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Questions & Answers 

1. Q Would it be acceptable for us to participate in the RFP process?

A The RFP is open for all bidders who provide an IDD Care Management platform 
solution. 

2. Q Also, double checking that we would submit by September, 4th?

A Yes, we will accept submissions prior to and on September 04, 2019. We will not 
accept submissions after September 04, 2019. 

3. Q Responses to this rfp will be evaluated immediately upon return by August 31, 2019.
The Grid shows the due date to be Sept 4 2019. Do these instruction indicate that you 
will accept RFP responses between those dates? 

A Question and Answer will be posted on or before August 31st; the RFP response is due
Sept 4. 

4. Q Could you provide us with a vision about how you might like to phase product
implementation? For instance, would you like to phase in all current members in 
anticipation of additional members starting on July 1, 2020 or are you planning to 
phase in functionality such as CM first, then followed by UM? 

A No, we are looking for a vendor with the NC Medicaid and MCO understanding to 
make recommendations to Trillium around the implementation timeframe and who 
may have the flexibility to adjust timelines as needed. Currently, Trillium only plans to 
use CM functions on any platform. 

5. Q The question of timeframe is dependent on the deployment option you identify. Please
provide some information regarding your preference. For example a vendor hosted 
solution will take less setup time than a solution internally hosted.  Your vision would 
help the vendor provide a better response. 

A Trillium is seeking a vendor who may be able to make recommendations around the 
implementation timeframe and identify the best deployment options to meet the 
needs of our organization. Additionally, a vendor may identify implementation 
variables in the RFP response e.g. a SaaS cloud deployment reduces the typical 
deployment time by X weeks.   

http://www.trilliumhealthresources.org/
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Questions & Answers 

6. Q Does Trillium have your own MFA for the vendor to use or are you asking if the vendor 
can provide MFA? 

A Yes, Trillium has MFA for our own use. We are specifically asking about your 
capabilities to deliver this solution on your platform or connect to our Microsoft 
based MFA services. 

 
 

7. Q Could you provide the vendors with examples of solutions that you would want the 
vendors to exchange data with, such as a claims system? Could you define the external 
systems you would need the solution to exchange data with, such as state HIE, EMR, or 
EHR? Do you anticipate receiving X12 or 278 transactions into the Care Management 
Platform? 

A Trillium has sufficient IT resources, skills, and capacity to receive and ingest X12 files, 
has the ability to construct logic/integrations for an EDI 278, and works with state 
HIE. The Care Management vendor should have equal capability and capacity.   

 
 

8. Q Do you have a preference for a "cloud-based" vendor hosted deployment? 

A Trillium is asking the vendor to respond to the type of solution your organization 
offers. There is no noted preference. 

 
 

9. Q To respond to some of the questions we will need to have a MNDA signed. We will 
need to put a name on the MNDA. Is there a name and contact email that we can use 
to initiate a MNDA for protection of each of our organizations proprietary data? 

A Please send an email to the email address indicated in the RFP and Trillium will 
respond as necessary. 

 
 

10. Q Can Trillium receive Zip files and do you have a file size limitation? 

A Yes, Trillium can receive zip files. The file size limitation for email submissions is 
27MB.  

 
 

11. Q Will you just respond to each vendors submitted questions individually or will you 
consolidate all the questions onto one common document and submit to all of the 
participating vendors?  

A In order to ensure there is a fair and equitable process, Trillium will compile all 
questions and post on our website for all vendors to review. 

 
 

12. Q How many Trillium staff will be logging into and working in the Care Management 
Platform? 

A Trillium has approximately 200 staff who interact daily with the Care Management 
Platform today, this may increase over time. 
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13. Q How many Trillium staff will need access to the mobile application (access to the 
platform remotely while working in the community)? 

A Any staff who use the platform would need access to the mobile application. 
 
 

14. Q How many providers will be logging into and working in the Care Management 
Platform? 

A This is to be determined at a later date based on changing NC Medicaid 
transformation requirements. If login numbers impact pricing or deployment please 
identify those impacts in the RFP response.   

 
 

15. Q What tasks will providers be completing in the Care Management Platform?  

A This will be determined based on Platform capabilities, changing NC Medicaid 
requirements, and new business rules to support NC Medicaid transformation. 

 
 

16. Q Does Trillium currently provide members with access to a portal? 

A Yes 
 
 

17. Q If yes, please provide statistics regarding your members use of the portal, for example: 
 On average, how many individual members access the portal each month? 
 On average, how many times per month does a member log into the portal? 
 On average, what is the length of each session? 
 What tasks do members complete while logged into the portal? 

A Trillium will not be providing this data. In the RFP response please define how the 
number of members using a portal impacts functionality or pricing. 

 
 

18. Q If Trillium’s members do not have access to a portal currently, please estimate: 
 How many of your members you anticipate will access the portal per month?  
 How long do you anticipate they will be logged into the portal, on average, each 

session? 
 What tasks will members be completing in the portal?   

A This will be dependent upon selected vendor’s capabilities. The request is for each 
vendor to submit a proposal that identifies current capabilities, out of the box 
options and custom or configurable options, as well as define the functional or price 
impacts for each option. 

 
 

19. Q Is there a difference between the compliance information around HIPAA requested in 
3.1.3.2 and the information requested in 3.2.3.4? 

A No 
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Questions & Answers 

20. Q Are there any specific protocols, standards or practices that Trillium uses or expects to 
use? 

A Trillium is requesting vendors identify their current practices and to comply with 
industry standards. Trillium does have a set of standards/practices that we follow but 
this will not be published in this Q and A. 

 
 

21. Q Capability Chart  Is Trillium looking for support for particular screening tools within 
the "Assessment of Social Determinants of Health and other Behavioral Health Needs", 
the "Health Risk Assessment or Comprehensive Needs Assessment for MH/SUD/IDD 
populations", or support for changes in screenings scores over time in the provision of 
care management? 

A Trillium is requesting vendors submit a proposal that includes current platform 
capabilities and the potential to build specific tools in the platform. Any specific tools 
would be prescribed by the state, not by Trillium. 

 
 

22. Q Are there specific functions under utilization management that are of particular concern 
(ex. Dates of service, number of visits, current eligibility, treatment episodes, length of 
stay, care cost by modality, treatment slot availability, etc.)? 

A No 
 
 

23. Q Provider Contract Management is specifically called out but there is not specific 
discussion of provider management needs. Are there specific needs in the provider 
management area? 

A Yes 
 
 

24. Q Should physical Plan Of Care capabilities be included? 

A Yes 
 
 

25. Q Does Trillium have specific Business Process Outsource services it intends to utilize? 

A Not at this time but may in the future 
 
 

26. Q Please provide additional details of what data, and from which services 

A Trillium will not supply additional data for the purposes of the RFP. We will work with 
selected vendor to supply specific details. 

 
 

27. Q Is there a budget for this project and if so, can Trillium advise of same? 

A No answer given. 
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28. Q Will Trillium permit bidders to propose pricing in increments of less than 4X and 10X 
but ultimately up to an including 4X and 10X growth impacts on pricing to satisfy the 
price schedule requirement 

A Yes, you may submit this in the format of your choosing. 
 
 

29. Q Would Trillium consider extending the timeline for response given  the broad scope of 
the RFP and the complexities involved in providing a thoughtful and complete 
response? 

A No 
 
 

30. Q We note that on the timeline of events, there is no deadline for Trillium to respond to 
questions submitted.  Is this an oversight or will Trillium respond to questions 
individually? 

A Trillium will respond on or before August 31st. 
 
 

31. Q Is there a minimum suggested size for the screenshots? 

A 1280x720 max and 720x576 minimum. 
 
 

32. Q Based on screenshot inclusion, the Excel file may be quite large and sending via email 
will be blocked.  Is there another method for submission that Trillium could provide? 

A Yes 
 
 

33. Q May we include an additional tab as an Appendix if there are items that do not fit into 
the template? 

A Yes 
 
 

34. Q Regarding a phased implementation, can a multiphase high-level implementation plan 
be provided that describes what is needing to be accomplished during each phase? 

A Yes 
  

 


